Government of Manipur
Office of the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests
(Climate Change and FCA)

Imphal: Manipur
No0.7/311/2022/Forests: / 1.9% Imphal, the?l:;vember, 2022
To

The Addl. Chief Secretary (For & Envt.)
Government of Manipur

Sub:- Proposal for diversion of 12.9746 ha of Forest Land for “Construction of Imphal Ring Road”
by PWD, Manipur.

Sir,

With reference to the letter No. 3-MN C 020/2022-SHI/1556-57 dated 26" July, 2022 (copy
enclosed) from IRO, MoEF & CC, Shillong on the subject cited above, the additional information
sought is hereby submitied for onward submission to the Minisiry of Environment, Forests &
Climate Change, Govt. of India as given in table below.

Si.No. Additional Information Remarks

1 The Conservator of Forests, Central Circle has | Enclosed as Annexure - I
recommended 2 Biodiversity parks with the Concept
Paper submitted being only for Development of one
Biodiversity Park at Lamprai Chingjin, Khongampat
Awang Leikai at an area of about 1 ha with an estimated
cost of Rs. 88.30 lakhs. No comments/
recommendations of Nodal Officer, PCCF & HoFF and
the State Govt have been received. Hence, the same may
be clarified by the State Forest Department.

2 GPS Coordinates of the proposed forest land for | Enclosed as Annexure — II
diversion along with GPS Coordinates of Starting and | along with soft copy in CD
End points to be depicted on map.
3 The current status of the land proposed for diversion | Enclosed as Annexure — 111
seems undetermined & matter is still pending in Hon'ble | (Para no. 3 of DFO’s letter dt.
High Court of Manipur. The State Govt may furnish | 29.09.2022).

justification.
ot FRA certificate for 8.0102 ha in Imphal West Distt. may | Awaited submission from
be furnished User Agency.

-

Enclosed: As above.
Yours faithfully,

\\ 7 ’}“Y\/

{(Dr. Aditya Kuman Joshi)
Principal Chief Conservator of Forests & HOFF
Government of Manipur

Copy to:

1. The Dy. Inspector General of Forests (Central), IRO, MoEF & CC, Government of India,
Shillong.

. The Divisional Forest Officer, Central Forest Division, Government of Manipur.

The Project Director, Externally Aided Projects, PWD, Manipur.
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